

2022 Summer Camp Program Guide

In-Person Day Camp | Sports | Arts Core Academics | STEM & Coding

YANG FAN ACADEMY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I. Daily Schedule & Fee Structure	4
PART II. Specialty Camps	5
1. Sports Camps	5
2. Computer Coding:	6
1). Coding with Micro Bits	6
2). Data Science with Trading Cards	7
3). Machine Learning with Scratch	7
4). eSports Coaching with League of Legends	8
3. Robotics:	8
1). Lego Robotics	8
2). Snap Circuit	9
4. Fine Arts	10
1). Oil Pastel	10
2). Water Color	11
3). Acrylic Painting	12
4). Pen in Ink	12
5). Abstract Art Painting	13
6). Paper Craft	13
5. Clay Art	14
6. Public Speaking:	16
1). Talk Show Hosting	16
2). Monologue Acting Camp	16
3). Impromptu Speech Camps	17
4). Pre-Speaking Camps	17
7. Culinary Arts	18
1). Edible Art	18
2). Make Your Own Lunch Box	19
3). Cooking Around the World	19
4). Fancy Baking	20
5). Kids Love to Cook	21
8. Chess Strategy	21
9. Archery	22
10. Table Tennis at Micro Motion Table Tennis Academy	23
PART III. Basic Camps	25
Week 1: Communication: Meet and Greet!	25
Week 2: Everything about Nature	25
Week 3: Super Hero	25

Week 4: Health and Nutrition	25
Week 5: Multicultural Week	25
Week 6: Bubble Festival	26
Week 7: Astronomy & Space	26
Week 8: Green & Recycling	26
Week 9: Safari Animals	26
PART IV. Elective Classes	27
1. In-person Elective Classes	27
1). Singapore Math	27
2). Creative Writing	28
3). GATE Prep	29
4). Create a Story Book	30
2. Online Elective Classes	31
1). Singapore Math	31
2). ELA	32
DISCOUNT & BILLING POLICIES	33
1. Discounts	33
1). Onsite Summer Camp Discounts	33
a). Multi-session Discount	33
b). Sibling Discount	33
c). Multiple Specialty Camps Discount	33
2). Referral Bonus	33
2. Billing Cycles	34
3. Payment Options	35
4. Refund/Cancellation Policy	35

PART I. Daily Schedule & Fee Structure

	022 Summer	Camp Daily .	Schedule				
	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday		
8:00-9:15			Morning check in	·			
9:15-10:45		Sports Camp (Basketball or Soccer at Hart Middle School) or Onsite Outdoor Activities (at Yang Fan Playground)					
10:45-11:00		Morning Snacks					
11:00-12:30	Choice of Specialty details) or Basic Ca	Field Trip or Onsit Indoor Activities					
12:30-1:30		Lunch Break & Recess					
1:30-4:00		Afternoon Academics: Chinese/Spanish/Hindi, English Language Arts (Reading, Writing)/Math Drills; Singapore Math/Creative Writing Elective Class					
4:00-5:30	Afternoon Specialty Camps	Afternoon Fun Activities	Afternoon Specialty Camps	Afternoon Specialty Camps	Afternoon Fun Activities		
5:30-6:00		Pick up					

Days Per Week	Full Day/Half Day	Basic Camp Fee	Sports Camp (Mon-Thur, 9:15-10:45 am)	Specialty Camp (Mon-Thur, 11:00-12:30 pm)
	Full Day (8:00am-6:00pm)	\$305 pere week	\$60 per week	\$45-\$70 per week
5 Days	AM Half Day (8:00am-12:30pm)	\$245 per week	\$60 per week	\$45-\$70 per week
	PM Half Day (1:30pm-6:00pm)	\$245 per week	N/A	N/A
4 Days	Full Day	\$280 per week	\$60 per week	\$45-\$70 per week
3 Days	Full Day	\$260 per week	N/A	N/A

PART II. Specialty Camps

All grades are incoming grades as of Fall 2022

		,	Yang Fan Acade	my 2022 Summe	er Camp Special	ty Camps Sched	lule		
	Wk 1 6/6-6/10	Wk 2 6/13-6/17	Wk 3 6/20-6/24	Wk 4 6/27-7/1	Wk 5 7/5-7/8*	Wk 6 7/11-7/15	Wk 7 7/18-7/22	Wk 8 7/25-7/29	Wk 9 8/1-8/5
	Morning Sports Camp (9:15 am - 10:45 am, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday)								
Sports Camp	Basketball (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-30)	Soccer (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-30)	Basketball (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-30)	Soccer (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-30)	Basketball (K&up) \$45 (Class Size: 10-30)	Soccer (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-30)	Basketball (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-30)	Soccer (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-30)	Basketball (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 10-30)
	Morning Specialty Camps (11:00 am - 12:30 pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday)								
Computer Coding		Coding with Micro Bits (\$25 material fee included) (K-G3) \$75 (Class Size: 10-20)		Data Science with Trading Cards (G3&up) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)		Machine Learning with Scratch (G1-G3) \$65 (Class Size: 10-20)		eSports Coaching with League of Legends (G3&up) \$55 (Class Size: 10-20)	
Robotics	Robotics (K-G2) \$60 (Class Size: 10-20)		Robotics (K-G2) \$60 (Class Size: 10-20)				Snap Circuit (K-G2) \$60 (Class Size: 10-20)		Robotics (K-G2) \$60 (Class Size: 10-20)
Arts	Oil Pastel (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 8-15)	Water Color (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 8-15)	Acrylic Painting (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 8-15)	Pen in Ink (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 8-15)	Abstract Art Painting (K&up) \$45 (Class Size: 8-15)	Paper Craft (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 8-15)	Soft Pastels (K&up) \$60 (Class Size: 8-15)		
Chess	Chess (K-G2) \$45 (Class Size: 10-15)	Chess (K-G2) \$45 (Class Size: 10-15)	Chess (G3&up) \$45 (Class Size: 10-15)	Chess (K-G2) \$45 (Class Size: 10-15)	Chess (K-G2) \$34 (Class Size: 10-15)	Chess (G3&up) \$45 (Class Size: 10-15)	Chess (K-G2) \$45 (Class Size: 10-15)	Chess (K-G2) \$45 (Class Size: 10-15)	Chess (G3&up) \$45 (Class Size: 10-15)
Cooking			Edible Art \$45 (K&up) (Class Size: 10-20)	Cooking Around the World \$45 (K&up) (Class Size: 10-20)	Kids Love to Cook \$34(K&up) (Class Size: 10-20)	Make Your Own Lunch Box \$45 (K&up) (Class Size: 10-20)	Fancy Baking \$45 (G3&up) (Class Size: 10-20)	Edible Art \$45 (K&up) (Class Size: 10-20)	Kids Love to Cook \$45 (K&up) (Class Size: 10-20)
Public Speaking	Talk Show Hosting: Radio News Hosting (G3&up) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)	Monologue Acting - Intro to Dramatic: Show Your Personality! (G3&up) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)					Impromptu Speech - Foundation (G3&up) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)	Improvisation Skill Camp: Read A Picture & Tell A Story (K-G2) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)	Pre-Speaking Camp: Little Big Host - Action Talent Show! (K-G2) \$65 (Class Size: 6-12)
Archery								Archery (G1&up) \$70 (Class Size: 10-20)	
		Afternoon	Specialty Cam	nps (4:00 pm -	5:30 pm, Mon	day, Wednesd	ay, Thursday)		
Table Tennis									
at Micro Motion Table Tennis Academy (transportatio n services provided)	Table Tennis (G1&up) \$70 (Class Size: 6-12)	Table Tennis (G1&up) \$70 (Class Size: 6-12)	Table Tennis (G1&up) \$70 (Class Size: 6-12)	Table Tennis (G1&up) \$70 (Class Size: 6-12)		Table Tennis (G1&up) \$70 (Class Size: 6-12)	Table Tennis (G1&up) \$70 (Class Size: 6-12)	Table Tennis (G1&up) \$70 (Class Size: 6-12)	Table Tennis (G1&up) \$70 (Class Size: 6-12)
Fun Clay Art	Fun Clay Art (K-G1) (Wed, Thur) \$65 (Class Size: 5-10)	Fun Clay Art (2&up) (Wed, Thur) \$65 (Class Size: 5-10)	Fun Clay Art (K-G1) (Wed, Thur) \$65 (Class Size: 5-10)	Fun Clay Art (2&up) (Wed, Thur) \$65 (Class Size: 5-10)	Fun Clay Art (K-G1) (Wed, Thur) \$65 (Class Size: 5-10)	Fun Clay Art (2&up) (Wed, Thur) \$65 (Class Size: 5-10)	Fun Clay Art (K-G1) (Wed, Thur) \$65 (Class Size: 5-10)	Fun Clay Art (2&up) (Wed, Thur) \$65 (Class Size: 5-10)	Fun Clay Art (K-G1) (Wed, Thur) \$65 (Class Size: 5-10)

1. Sports Camps

Course Description:

Our focus and main goals are to introduce various sports and activities to the youth in a fun filled, safe and educational environment. Starting with an aerobic warm-up and discussion on the various sports and games we will be playing, we will provide the proper instruction and techniques to make sure each student has a great experience. In addition to proper rules and etiquette, we will focus and preach sportsmanship and camaraderie in a group setting.

In light of the pandemic, sports and activities are conducted outdoors. We will not practice contact moves, keeping at least 3 feets distance between students at all times.

Eligible Grades (as of Fall 2022): K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5

Fee: \$60 per week

Class Size: 10-30 students per class

Instructor: School District Sports Coach

Class Schedule: 9:15am-10:45am, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 1: 6/6-6/10

Week 2: 6/13-6/17

Week 3: 6/20-6/24

Week 4: 6/27-7/1

Week 5: 7/5-7/8 (only on Wednesday and Thursday; no class on Monday 7/4; fee prorated)

Week 6: 7/11-7/15

Week 7: 7/18-7/22

Week 8: 7/25-7/29

Week 9: 8/1-8/5

2. Computer Coding:

1). Coding with Micro Bits

Course Description:

In this class, students will learn how software and hardware work together with the use of a micro:bit board. They will program different features such as buttons, sensors and many input/output features to see the LED light display and many more projects.

Eligible Grades (as of Fall 2021): K, G1, G2, G3

Fee: \$75 per week (\$25 material fee included)

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 2: 6/13-6/17

2). Data Science with Trading Cards

Course Description:

In this class, students will learn how to build a trading card game through Python and will learn to analyze data that will help them make meaningful decisions when trading cards. They will learn to plan better their decks and track progress about what cards have the most value.

Eligible Grades: G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 4: 6/27-7/1

3). Machine Learning with Scratch

Course Description:

In this class, students will learn about the basics of machine learning and how it's trained to recognise text, numbers, images and sounds. Students will build their own program Machine learning project through scratch.

Eligible Grades: G1, G2, G3

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 6: 7/11-7/15

4). eSports Coaching with League of Legends

Course Description:

In this class, students will learn how to record and review gameplay footage and through coaching will get feedback to understand better the gameplay they did in the moment. They will also learn how to build a plan of attack that will help to develop and improve their skills in their gameplay.

Eligible Grades: G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$55 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 8: 7/25-7/29

3. Robotics:

1). Lego Robotics

Course Description:

Kids will have a great time in this hands-on Robotics course while also being introduced to various aspects of mechanical, electrical, and computer science Engineering. Students will be introduced to a block coding language in order to provide an intuitive understanding for programming as well as provide easy to follow instructions to build many simple machines. In every class session students will use lego pieces to build figures like airplanes, alligators, a smart spinner, etc., and they will be introduced to mechanical and electrical mechanisms like sensors, gears, pulleys. They will then use block programming to help them fit all these pieces together to create their own moving project.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2

Fee: \$60 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 1: 6/6-6/10

Week 3: 6/20-6/24

Week 9: 8/1-8/5

2). Snap Circuit

Course Description:

This technology program has been designed for younger students to get an early understanding of simple electrical circuits. Collaborative building exercises and fun observations encourage children to start thinking about how things work.



Eligible Grades (as of Fall 2021): G1, G2, G3

Fee: \$60 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 7: 7/18-7/22

4. Fine Arts

1). Oil Pastel

Course Description:

Oil pastels are made with mineral oil that unlike linseed oil in oil paints, is not a drying oil and will never dry/oxidize. Consist of pigment mixed with a non-drying oil and wax binder. Children will love this material.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5

Fee: \$60 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Art Teacher - Ms. Hsiao-Yen Chi

Hsiao-Yen has both Master and Bachelor Degrees in Fine Art Illustration from Academy of Art University in San Francisco. She was an Art teacher at Pacific Rim International School in San Mateo. She has been a graphic art illustrator for the school and for children's educational materials since 2009.

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 1: 6/6-6/10

2). Water Color

Course Description:

In this lesson, students will explore the medium of watercolor paints. They will observe basic watercolor painting techniques, such as wet-on-wet, wet-on-dry and dry-on-dry.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5

Fee: \$60 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Art Teacher - Ms. Hsiao-Yen Chi

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 2: 6/13-6/17

3). Acrylic Painting

Course Description:

Students will work with acrylic colors and explore many ways that paint can be handled. The versatility of acrylics will be presented from delicate watercolor-like washes to super thick, heavy structural impasto techniques.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5

Fee: \$60 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Art Teacher - Ms. Hsiao-Yen Chi

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 3: 6/20-6/24

4). Pen in Ink

Course Description:

This kind of drawing is similar to pencil drawing in that the use of line and technique is closely related. Students will explore the ink media and composition, such as cross hatching, line drawing, contour line, etc.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5

Fee: \$60 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Art Teacher - Ms. Hsiao-Yen Chi

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 4: 6/27-7/1

5). Abstract Art Painting

Course Description:

Abstract art conveys concepts you won't find in physical or visual reality. Let our kids freely use color, shape, and form to communicate intents that are left to the viewer's interpretation.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5

Fee: \$45 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Art Teacher - Ms. Hsiao-Yen Chi

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 4: 7/5-7/8 (no class on Monday 7/4, fee prorated)

6). Paper Craft

Course Description:

Students will use proper media and tools to create paper and paper based designs. They will also use paints to create their own special pattern paper and learn the applicable elements and concepts. Finding out how to use different kinds of shapes to build an image with lots of layers.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5

Fee: \$60 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Art Teacher - Ms. Hsiao-Yen Chi

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 6: 7/11-7/15

7). Soft Pastel

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664

13

Course Description:

The soft texture of these pastels can create smooth, smudge lines and intense colors. It is fun and easy to use, especially for young beginners.

I will guide you step by step through three wonderful projects: landscape, an underwater painting and cute animals with flowers which will make wonderful artworks you can be proud of.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5

Fee: \$60 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Art Teacher - Ms. Hsiao-Yen Chi

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 8: 7/18-7/22

5. Clay Art

Course Description:

Explore the colorful world of air-dry clay and bring beautiful art projects at the end of each class. Participants will have fun learning new skills such as hand sculpting, making miniature figurines, animals and more. The soft texture of these pastels can create smooth, smudge lines and intense colors. It is fun and easy to use, especially for young beginners.

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664



Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5

Fee: \$65 per week (2 classes per week)

Class Size: 5-10 students per class

Instructor: YF Clay Art Teacher - Julie Kartono

Class Schedule: 4:00-5:30pm, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 1: 6/6-6/10

Week 2: 6/13-6/17

Week 3: 6/20-6/24

Week 4: 6/27-7/1

Week 5: 7/5-7/8

Week 6: 7/11-7/15

Week 7: 7/18-7/22

Week 8: 7/25-7/29

Week 9: 8/1-8/5

6. Public Speaking:

1). Talk Show Hosting

Course Description:

Master the art of executing tones, facial expressions, gestures, stage presence, impromptu speaking, confidence –package it all up and you'll kill it when it's time for lights, camera, action! Students will read the scripts of cross cultures, bio, history related to various performances & learn how to write the fun scripts!

Eligible Grades: G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 6-12 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 1: 6/6-6/10

2). Monologue Acting Camp

Course Description:

Utilizing theater techniques for public speaking can help you become a more confident speaker than you could imagine. students will explore the impulsive methods, analyze emotional responses to situations, use voices & body in a thoughtful manner, analyze the character

development, & then translate discovered character and public performance skills into a powerful monologue.

Eligible Grades: G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 6-12 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 2: 6/13-6/17

3). Impromptu Speech Camps

Course Description:

Students will learn the art of thinking on their feet, how to craft and deliver a speech on short notice, and the basics of constructing good sound speeches. This program will prepare students for the impromptu speech event in the speech tournaments.

Eligible Grades: G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 6-12 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available: Week 7: 7/178-7/22

4). Pre-Speaking Camps

Course Description:

It incorporates interactive games, speaking & hosting activities, story-telling techniques, reading exercises, & individual presentations. Students gain tools to enhance their ability and confidence to read, speak & enjoy the spotlight. They will also learn vocabulary, sentences, & grammar basics.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2

e Grades. It, G1, C

Fee: \$65 per week

Class Size: 6-12 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 8: 7/25-7/29 (Improvisation Skill Camp: Read A Picture & Tell A Story)

Week 9: 8/1-8/5 (Little Big Host: Action Talent Show!)

7. Culinary Arts

1). Edible Art

Course Description:

Kids will have a blast creating new edible crafts every day! Our boys and girls thoroughly enjoy preparing many delicious culinary delights. Children will make projects they can eat and projects made with edible ingredients including flowers, animals, and more. Creativity is a must – as is an appetite for fun! We'll teach them some recipes that will have them excited to make nutritious food choices and eager to help around the kitchen.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$45 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

18

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 3: 6/20-6/24

Week 8: 7/25-7/29

2). Make Your Own Lunch Box

Course Description:

Protein, fiber, healthy fats and whole grains come together for the perfect lunch! Kids will learn how to make easy, fast, healthy and delicious recipes using whole wheat wraps, whole wheat bread, cheese, and vegetables.

The beauty of these recipes is that kids can pick out their favorite toppings ahead of time by choosing 1 protein, 2 or 3 veggies, 1 whole grain and 1 or 2 toppings. Your kid will have the independence to pack the ingredients in individual containers after this session.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$45 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 6: 7/11-7/15

3). Cooking Around the World

Course Description:

Cooking around the world is the juncture where cooking and cultural education embrace. Everyone peels or chops or dices or minces. We believe in cooking with whole foods and having

the children do the prep work themselves and try some authentic Chinese, Indian, and Japanese recipes.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5

Fee: \$45 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 4: 6/27-7/1

4). Fancy Baking

Course Description:

We've all heard the phrase "too many cooks in the kitchen" — but we think there's a job for everyone, even the littlest helpers. When it comes to baking, there's a job for every set of hands in the kitchen, even the littlest ones. Put your young bakers to work with these easy, family-friendly recipes for stuffed breads, muffins and more. The lineup of simple, satisfying baked goods is aimed at young bakers who are eager to get their hands messy.

Eligible Grades: G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$45 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 7: 7/17-7/22

5). Kids Love to Cook

Course Description:

Kids will have a blast learning how to cook! Our boys and girls thoroughly enjoy preparing many delicious culinary delights. We'll teach them some recipes that will have them excited to make nutritious food choices and eager to help around the kitchen.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$45 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 5: 7/5-7/8

Week 9:8/1-8/5

8. Chess Strategy

Course Description:

The course will emphasize the ideas behind the moves (chess is a game of ideas, not moves. Know the right idea, and the move will follow). Illustrated by numerous examples from professional and amateur play. Teacher encourages students to bring pencil and paper to class to copy the games shown. Homework will generally consist of students replaying these games at home to reinforce the ideas discussed.

Eligible Grade Levels: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$45 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Joshua has a B.A. in Communications from San Jose State University. He has been working with kids for the past 8 years as a chess teacher. He is one of the founding members of Castle Chess. His favorite openings are "Ruy Lopez," "King's Gambit," and the Kings Old Indian.

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

K-G2:

Week 1: 6/6-6/10

Week 2: 6/13-6/17

Week 4: 6/27-7/1

Week 5: 7/5-7/8 (only on Wednesday and Thursday; no class on Monday 7/4; fee prorated)

Week 7: 7/18-7/22

Week 8: 7/25-7/29

G3&up:

Week 3: 6/20-6/24

Week 6: 7/11-7/15

Week 9: 8/1-8/5

9. Archery

Course Description:

Students will learn the rules and essential skills of archery, along with vital life lessons such as respect and discipline.

Eligible Grade Levels: G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6

Fee: \$70 per week

Class Size: 10-20 students per class

Instructor: YF Professional Vendor

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:30pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 8: 7/25-7/29

10. Table Tennis

Course Description:

Table tennis is a competitive sport that emphasizes the sense of speed, rhythm and participation. It requires a correct judgment and immediate response to the ball in a very short time. This sport combines leisure, entertainment, and physical fitness. It helps to improve the coordination ability of hands, eyes, and feet. But also to be useful for the participant's mental growth. Each training program is to sharpen willpower and enhance self-confidence. Furthermore, it is important to gradually develop a healthy model of life growth during the period of professional coaching.

Yang Fan will provide transportation to a table tennis school in Pleasanton at no cost. You can either pick up your students at the table tennis school or we will bring the students back to Yang Fan by 5:45pm.

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664



Eligible Grades: G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6, G7

Fee: \$70 per week (3 classes per week)

Class Size: 6-12 students per class

Instructor: Professional Table Tennis Athlete and Coach

Class Schedule: 4:30 pm - 5:30 pm, Monday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 1: 6/6-6/10

Week 2: 6/13-6/17

Week 3: 6/20-6/24

Week 4: 6/27-7/1

Week 6: 7/11-7/15

Week 7: 7/18-7/22

Week 8: 7/25-7/29

Week 9: 8/1-8/5

PART III. Basic Camps

Week 1: Communication: Meet and Greet!

The campers will be given a chance to get acquainted with other campers through games and activities. Our setting makes for an ideal environment to develop life-skills, meet new friends, and enjoy fun summer activities related to communication and public speaking skills that are designed for their specific grades.

Week 2: Everything about Nature

The campers will explore the different aspects of nature. Yang Fan nature camp culture is infused with games that foster social skills and playful science camp activities that bring our camp spirit to life! All of our Nature Camps incorporate outdoor/indoor gardening, games, and arts & crafts activities.

Week 3: Super Hero

Meet and salute real life superheroes. The campers will explore what makes a Super Hero starting with the Marvel Comic characters to real live heroes such as firefighters and law enforcement officers. The campers will learn through lessons, games and activities such as Character Challenge and Dress-up as a superhero.

Week 4: Health and Nutrition

A fun program to teach kids about healthy nutrition and lifestyle habits. This week the campers will learn the importance of healthy living through nutrition, diet and exercise. Activities included menu writing, art classes, food science experiments, food demonstrations and daily exercise.

Week 5: Multicultural Week

The campers will learn that multiculturalism is related to or made up of several different cultures. The children take a virtual cultural journey around the world in each class that is fun filled. The age appropriate culture classes are designed in an effort to introduce students to international affairs at an early age.

Week 6: Bubble Festival

What joy of discovery sparkles in the iridescence, surface tension, buoyancy, and shape of bubbles! This delightful weekly theme uses tabletop activities to present exploratory lessons in

math and science. Teachers will encourage independent thinking and cooperative learning while bringing great fun and excitement to the classroom. The weekly learning also includes exploring

scientific content in greater depth, and creating literature and writing extensions.

Week 7: Astronomy & Space

This week we will be exploring the wonders of space! Astronomy and space classes are meant to capture students' interest in the universe and our place in it. Activities will often be based on

mathematics, as astronomy and math are intricately connected.

Week 8: Green & Recycling

It's more important than ever to teach children the importance of going green. By helping to

instill a sense of pride in being eco-friendly, kids can learn at a young age to actively protect their planet. Through fun lessons, hands on games and activities, we teach students the importance of preserving our Earth, Ecology and Conservation. Activities include: Recycling,

Composting and Plant an herb garden.

Week 9: Safari Animals

Join us for an action packed adventure as we go on an expedition around Africa. where your kids could discover never-before imagined animals and tame Africa's wildest creatures. The campers will learn the fun facts of African wildlife and the land they live on through lessons, games and

activities. Activities include animal presentations, art projects, and science projects.

Eligible Grades: K, G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G6, G7

Fee: Free

Class Size: 15-25 students

Instructor: YF Teachers

Class Schedule: 11:00am-12:00pm, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

26

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664

PART IV. Elective Classes

1. In-person Elective Classes

	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday
1:30-2:15	Writing (Middle School) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Writing (G3) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Singapore Math (G2) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)	Singapore Math (Middle School) (\$25/class) (Class Size: 5-8)
2:20-3:05	Writing (G1)	Writing (G4-5)	Singapore Math	Singapore Math (G1)
	(\$25/class) (Class	(\$25/class) (Class	(G4-5) (\$25/class)	(\$25/class) (Class
	Size: 5-8)	Size: 5-8)	(Class Size: 5-8)	Size: 5-8)
3:10-3:55	Writing (G2)	Writing (G1-G2)	Singapore Math (G3)	GATE (G2-G3)
	(\$25/class) (Class	(\$25/class) (Class	(\$25/class) (Class	(\$25/class) (Class
	Size: 5-8)	Size: 5-8)	Size: 5-8)	Size: 5-8)

1). Singapore Math

Course Description:

G1-G2 WORD PROBLEMS

This class uses the Singapore Math Curriculum that is aligned with the Common Core State Standards and focuses on word problems. Students will learn new ways of understanding and applying basic math concepts as they study different grade appropriate word problems in a step-by-step approach. This will enable them to solve increasingly difficult word problems on their own using a variety of creative strategies and methods, gaining further insight, mastery, and confidence through class review of these problems.

G3-G5 PROBLEM SOLVING

This class uses the Singapore Math Curriculum that is aligned with the Common Core State Standards and focuses on problem solving. An in-depth, step-by-step approach will be used to teach students strategies, methods, and techniques on how to understand, analyze, and solve classic grade appropriate math problems. Many of these include analyzing patterns and relationships, comparing, drawing diagrams, and working backwards as well as understanding the vocabulary used. There will be clear examples given during class to help students develop

logic and reasoning skills as well as mastery and confidence as they solve practice problems on their own at varied levels of difficulty. Problems are then reviewed during the next class.

Eligible Grades: G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G5, G7

Fee: \$25 per class

Class Size: 5-8 students per class

Instructor: YF Math Instructor

Class Schedule:

	Wednesday	Thursday
1:30-2:15	G2 Singapore Math (Class Size: 5-8)	Singapore Math (Middle School) (Class Size: 5-8)
2:20-3:05	G45 Singapore Math (Class Size: 5-8)	G1 Singapore Math (Class Size: 5-8)
3:10-3:55	G3 Singapore Math (Class Size: 5-8)	

2). Creative Writing

Course Description:

The class is geared to help students improve their grammar and punctuation skills. Some of the topics covered will include: nouns, pronouns, verbs, adverbs, adjectives, prepositions, colons, semi-colons, apostrophes, quotation marks, commas, and parentheses. Writing assignments will be assigned to practice and apply these lessons.

Writing Classes will stress basic writing skills and will include grammar/punctuation worksheets plus a short applicable writing assignment each class. The following topics will be included in this class:

28

☐ Grammar/punctuation

☐ Parts of Speech

☐ Transition words

☐ Sentence structures (opening, closing, detailed)

Eligible Grades: G1, G2, G3, G4, G5, G5, G7

Fee: \$25 per class

Class Size: 5-8 students per class

Instructor: YF Writing Instructor

Class Schedule:

	Monday	Tuesday
1:30-2:15	Writing (Middle School) (Class Size: 5-8)	Writing (G3) (Class Size: 5-8)
2:20-3:05	Writing (G1) (Class Size: 5-8)	Writing (G4-5) (Class Size: 5-8)
3:10-3:55	Writing (G2) (Class Size: 5-8)	Writing (G1-G2) (Class Size: 5-8)

3). GATE Prep

Course Description:

The GATE test, administered in many public schools in California, is an IQ test used to measure basic math, reasoning and verbal skills. The results help schools to select students for their gifted and talented education programs.

GATE Preparation course offers G2 and G3 students an opportunity to take a simulated test and do an in-depth study of the types of problems comprising the 9 basic areas of the test. They will be able to review the underlying subject matter as well as learn strategies of test taking.

Topics that will be covered in the GATE Prep classes:

_	Verbal - reasoning with words and sentences. Many of these questions will be
dealing	with analogies.
<u> </u>	Quantitative concepts and relations with numbers and math

Nonverbal figure concepts that deal with figures and shapes.

Eligible Grades: G2, G3

Fee: \$25 per class

Class Size: 5-8 students per class

Instructor: YF GATE Instructor

Class Schedule:

	Thursday
3:10-3:55	GATE (G2-G3) (Class Size: 5-8)

4). Create a Story Book **NEW**

Course Description:

Learning to express ourselves through art and storytelling enhances our ability to communicate effectively. While having fun creating, students will learn and practice these skills. Each student will create their own uniquely illustrated and authored story book. Art skills explored may include printmaking, drawing, painting, collage, and bookbinding. Elements of effective storytelling will also be taught. Students who are not yet writing, will have the opportunity to dictate their stories. Students should wear clothes in which they can get messy!

Eligible Grades: G1, G2, G3, G4, G5

Fee: \$75 per week

Class Size: 5-8 students per class

Instructor: YF Writing Instructor

Class Schedule: 4:00 pm -5:30 pm, Monday, Wednesday, Thursday

Weeks Available:

Week 3: 6/20-6/24 (G3-G5)

Week 4: 6/27-7/1 (G1-2)

2. Online Elective Classes

1). Singapore Math

Course Description:

G1-G2 WORD PROBLEMS

This class uses the Singapore Math Curriculum that is aligned with the Common Core State Standards and focuses on word problems. Students will learn new ways of understanding and applying basic math concepts as they study different grade appropriate word problems in a step-by-step approach. This will enable them to solve increasingly difficult word problems on their own using a variety of creative strategies and methods, gaining further insight, mastery, and confidence through class review of these problems.

G3-G5 PROBLEM SOLVING

This class uses the Singapore Math Curriculum that is aligned with the Common Core State Standards and focuses on problem solving. An in-depth, step-by-step approach will be used to teach students strategies, methods, and techniques on how to understand, analyze, and solve classic grade appropriate math problems. Many of these include analyzing patterns and relationships, comparing, drawing diagrams, and working backwards as well as understanding the vocabulary used. There will be clear examples given during class to help students develop logic and reasoning skills as well as mastery and confidence as they solve practice problems on their own at varied levels of difficulty. Problems are then reviewed during the next class.

Eligible Grades: G2, G3, G4, G5, G6, G7

Fee: \$27.5 per class (2 classes per week)

Class Size: 5-8 students per class

Instructor:

Mr. David is a Senior Yang Fan math instructor teaching Singapore Math, GATE Prep, and G4/G5 Math/Science tutoring. Prior to joining Yang Fan, Mr. David was a Math and English instructor for the Kumon centers for 18 years, helping K-12 students reach their full academic potential. He was also a middle school math substitute and language arts and science tutor.

Class Schedule:

	Monday	Wednesday
9:00am -	G2-3 Singapore Math - Mr.	G2-3 Singapore Math - Mr.
10:00am	David (Class Size: 5-8)	David (Class Size: 5-8)
10:00am -	G45 Singapore Math - Mr.	G45 Singapore Math - Mr.
11:00am	David (Class Size: 5-8)	David (Class Size: 5-8)
11:00am - 12:00pm	Middle School Singapore Math - Mr. David (Class Size: 5-8)	Middle School Singapore Math - Mr. David (Class Size: 5-8)

Note: First class will start from the week of June 13th

2). ELA

Course Description:

This ELA online course for grades 1 through 5 will focus on a variety of language skills of reading and writing. Grade appropriate short reading selections will be used to enhance students' reading comprehension. Students will be asked to answer questions about the reading as well as to summarize, clarify, and infer. Context clues will be used to understand new vocabulary. Students will also be given the beginnings of a story and be asked to create meaningful endings consistent with the author's intent and style.

Before young writers mature and start moving towards expressing their thoughts and views by way of essays, storytelling is the genre that is more intuitive to them. Students in this class will primarily work on a variety of different styles: narrative, descriptive, how to, informative, and compare/contrast. Consistent with the language skills of each grade level, students will work on setting, character development, creative language usage, and correct grammar. They will use webs and simple outlines to enhance their work.

Eligible Grades: G1, G2, G3, G4, G5

Fee: \$27.5 per class (2 class per week)

Class Size: 5-8 students per class

Website: https://yfacademyenroll.org/; Email: info@yfacademy.org; Phone: 925-699-4664

32

Instructor: YF ELA Instructor

Class Schedule:

	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday
9:00-10:00	G2-3 Singapore Math - Mr. David		G2-3 Singapore Math - Mr. David	
10:00-11:00	G45 Singapore Math - Mr. David	G2-3 Writing - Ms. Courtney	G45 Singapore Math - Mr. David	G2-3 Writing - Ms. Courtney
11:00-12:00	Middle School Singapore Math - Mr. David	G4-5 Writing - Ms. Courtney	Middle School Singapore Math - Mr. David	G4-5 Writing - Ms. Courtney
4:00-5:00		Middle School Writing - Ms. Camille		Middle School Writing - Ms. Camille

Note: First class will start from the week of June 13th

DISCOUNT & BILLING POLICIES

1. Discounts

1). Onsite Summer Camp Discounts

a). Multi-session Discount

Get a 5% discount on the basic camp tuition fee when you enroll for five or five more weeks on a full time basis (5 full days a week) on those five and five more weeks.

b). Sibling Discount

Each sibling will receive a **5%** discount on their basic camp tuition fee when both of them are enrolled for onsite summer camp when all siblings are attending the program on a full time basis (5 full days a week).

c). Multiple Specialty Camps Discount

For every 3 eligible specialty camps (including the Sports Camp) you enrolled, you will receive a \$30 credit for the 4th specialty camp you are going to enroll in.

- (d) Different discounts cannot be combined. We will apply Sibling Discount(s) (if applicable) first, then apply Multi-session Discount (if applicable).
- (e) Given the continuing nature of the classes and the enrollment during the summer, the discounts will be settled by a final adjustment in the second billing cycle of summer.

2). Referral Bonus

When you refer a new family to register for any Yang Fan 2022 Summer Camp program for at least TWO WEEKS, you will get a \$30 credit that can be used towards your student's tuition fee for summer camp.

New customer is defined as someone who has never attended any YF programs including After School program, Summer Camp and Yang Fan Preschool, online or onsite. There is no limit on how many new families you can refer, the more successful referrals you make, the more referral credits you will get.

2. Billing Cycles

Onsite summer camp tuition will be collected per billing cycle. Invoices will be emailed to parents in the week before each billing cycle begins:

1st Billing Cycle (covering 5 weeks from 6/6 to 7/8): due by 6/6/2022 2nd Billing Cycle (covering 4 weeks from 7/11 to 8/5): due by 7/11/2022

Summer 2022 Yang Fan Summer Camp Billing Schedule						
Invoice Number	Invoice Day	Payment cover period	# of weeks being billed	Payment due day		
1	6/6/22	6/6-7/8/22*	5 weeks	6/10/22		
2	7/11/22	7/11-8/5/22**	4 weeks	7/15/22		

^{*}The first day of summer camp is on Monday, 6/6

^{**}No summer camp on Monday, 7/4

Summer 2022 Yang Fan Summer Camp Billing Schedule (Online Classes Only)						
Invoice Number	Invoice Day	Payment cover period	# of weeks being billed	Payment due day		
1	6/13/22	6/13*-7/8/22**	4 weeks	6/13/22		
2	7/11/22	7/11-8/5/22	4 weeks	7/11/22		

^{*}The first day of summer online classes is on Monday, 6/13

3. Payment Options

All of your previous credits and/or unpaid invoice balance with Yang Fan Academy will be carries over and paid/adjusted towards your summer invoice

Yang Fan accepts checks and cash for onsite summer camp tuition. Checks should be made payable to "LIL, Inc.". Returned checks will be charged \$25.

For your convenience, we will accept payments through **Zelle**. Please transfer the exact amount due to (925) 699-3203 as the recipient and note your student's full name. We are enrolled as "LIL Inc" on Zelle. Please note that fees may apply if you are banking with a financial institution other than Bank of America.

Or, you can use the Bill Pay function of your bank or simply send your payment check to:

Yang Fan Academy 4160 Hacienda Drive Pleasanton, CA 94588

4. Refund/Cancellation Policy

No refunds for onsite specialty camp fee once paid for each billing cycle. Basic camp cancellation for the enrolled week(s) requires a one week in advance written notice.

All Yang Fan Summer 2022 online classes require a two-week advance notice for withdrawal. Classes that students fail to attend due to personal reasons will not be refundable.

^{**}No summer online classes on Monday, 7/4